Dobroyd Point Public School P&C Minutes of Meeting Wednesday 18th May 2022 School Library 7:00pm

#### 1. OPENING

Attendees: Sue Morrisey, Kim Middleton, Phil Hall, Antionette Trimble, Michelle Groves, Diana Jones, Loren Easton, April Dell'art.

Apologies: Roh Singh, Steve Smith, Natalie Mackenzie, Jacqui Abbott, Marcus Trimble, Sarah Percival

## 2. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

Moved: Kim Middleton Seconded: Sue Morrisey

# **3.PRINCIPAL'S REPORT (ATTACHED)**

Report from OSHC – Meg & Hal not able to attend – Report delivered by Sue.

OSHC are introducing Breakfast Club three mornings a week.

There will be a community breakfast on Thursday morning.

The recent wet weather has meant a lot more indoor activities have been happening, but there are lots of board and card games being enjoyed.

Cooking club has been the favourite

## Principal's Report May 2022

- Softfall repairs to terraced steps not started waiting to hear from contractor.
- Mufti day end of Term 1 for GIVIT \$336 raised to support flood victims
- ANZAC Assembly was held at the end of last term. Thanks to the SRC and Ms Earl and Ms Duggan for coordinating.
- Stage 3 camp was an outstanding success. Thanks to Ms Duggan, Ms Earl, Ms Jones & Ms Patterson for attending to support our students. Our students were excellent ambassadors for our school, and they actively participated in all activities.
- Online permission notes trialled. The trial was very successful, so the online procedure will continue.
- Cross Country carnival postponed due to wet weather and tomorrow's carnival will be held at school because Robson Park is too wet.
- NAPLAN final assessment tomorrow. All catch up tests need to be completed by Friday. Has been running very smoothly thanks to Ms Patterson
- Music and sports equipment has arrived and is being used by classes. Thank you to P&C from teachers & students.

- Music ensembles have resumed piccolo choir starting this term Friday at lunch time. Band, recorders and senior choir has resumed.
- Peer support started this term led by Year 6 students—The focus this term is personal values being good friends etc.
- Students running cake stall on Saturday funds to go to UNICEF Ukrainian charity Thanks to P&C for sharing space and to the parents who are supervising the students.
- Vaccination requirements still in place by DOE for staff and volunteers during school hours. People attending put of hours events and on weekends do not need to be fully vaccinated.
- Uniform Shop. Still be operated by the school office staff. Volunteers can return to site as long as they are vaccinated.

## **4.** TREASURER'S REPORT (ABSENT)

#### **5. GENERAL BUSINESS**

- Jump rope for heart- organise to run again.
- Second hand uniform drive; advertise it and plan it for Thursday 9th June am. All donations to be provided to School Office by end of May.
- Progress on outdoor learning area design brief; Di working on a briefing document.
- A community engagement idea is to do a ticketed event for parents at a venue with a raffle, aiming for end of October/start of November.
- Discussion around changing pick up procedure to eliminate the different gates. Sue to speak to staff and advise parents of the change.

## **6.FUNDRAISING IDEAS**

- Discussion around colour run and whether we could re-run. There are a lot of precautions we'd need to take to re-run. Consider alternatives such as slime run.
- Election day BBQ/Cake Stall- going ahead.
- Update from Bay Run Committee/other fundraising ideas: Di is organizing the brief and we will publish a flyer to seek more donations to the building fund before end of financial year.

Next Meeting Date: 15 June 2022